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From: Martin Hardy

Sent: Mon, 5 Mar 2012 08:03:56 +1100

To: Buick, Boris

Cc: Frewen, Michael

Subject: RE: Op Oboe further req [OPISEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning Boris,
[ will get back to you with advice asap.

Thanks

Martin HARDY ® Manager Investigations
Office of Police Integrity | NN M<!bourne Vic 3000 - Postal address GPO Box 4676 / DX 210004
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WWw.opi.vic.gov.au

Our Values = Integrity = Excellence = Fairness = Courage

IMPORTANT CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and intended to be accessed only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. No use,
copying, disclosure or forwarding of this message or any attachments is permitted without authorisation. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Office of Police Integrity does not
accept liability in connection with computer viruses or any other defects or consequences that may arise from opening or using the message and

any attachments. Unsolicited commercial emails must not be forwarded to the originator of this transmission.

From: Buick, Boris [mailto

Sent: Friday, 2 March 2012 14:14 PM
To: Martin Hardy

Cc: Frewen, Michael

Subject: Op Oboe further req

Hello Martin,

You may recall that on 6 October 2011, pursuant to a formal request, the OPI disseminated a body of
material to VicPol, addressed to me, arising from OPI's Operation Oboe.

| have attached a copy of the covering letter accompanying the material.

<<OPI Op Oboe dissemination report 6 10 11[1].pdf>>

At Paul DALE'S Supreme Court trial, set down to commence on 20 August 2012, it is anticipated that
DALE will argue that a 7/12/08 conversation he had with GOBBO (which GOBBO audio recorded) is
subject to legal professional privilege and therefore inadmissible.

The prosecution will argue that the conversation is not subject to the privilege.

Senior Sergeant Tim ARGALL is likely to be called as a prosecution witness at DALE'S trial, as he
was to DALE'S committal. At DALE'S committal ARGALL gave evidence favourable to DALE'S
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information this e-mail or any attachment contains.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or
destroy all copies of this e-mail and any attachments.

Our organisation respects the privacy of individuals. For a copy of our privacy policy please
go to our website or contact us..



